Coastal Quilters Guild Meeting Minutes September 12, 2019

The meeting was called to order by President Karen Pickford at 7:05 PM.

A. Up & Coming Meeting Dates: Board Meeting 9/19 at 6:30 at Maravilla.

Announcements—Karen Pickford

- Karen announced that the Refreshments Committee Chair has been filled by Mary Wenzel. The PR position is still open.
- Guests from the Glendale Quilt Guild are attending the meeting to sell Opportunity Quilt tickets for their guild.
- The guild needs volunteers to sell Axxess books as a fund raiser.

B. Committee Reports

- 1. Community Quilts: Darilyn Kisch
 - There is good progress toward the November deadline for the cradle quilts. Thirty kits were turned in tonight. More kits are available for pick-up.
 - The guild is partnering with the Eastside Library for a youth sewing project.
- 2. Workshops: Margaret Dear
 - There are two spaces open for the workshop tomorrow and two open for the October workshop.
 - There is a free Open Sew scheduled on November 16. The first hour will be a demonstration of a zipper pouch by Carol Fay.
- 3. Quilt Show 2020: Nancy Butterfield
 - All key committee positions are filled.
 - There is a Quilt Show Committee meeting scheduled on October 10 at 5:30 before the General meeting.
- 4. Membership: Sue Orfila
 - Membership is currently at 182. We have three new members: Carol Rosenberg, Ellen Stoddard, and Julie Vanderwilt. Two guests are attending tonight.
 - Guild Directories are available.
- 5. Library: Mary Faria—no report
- 6. Block of the Month: Nancy Butterfield
 - There was very good participation this month. Sue Orfila is the winner of the drawing.
- 7. Satellite Groups: Isabel Downs—no report
- 8. Treasurer: Marcia Greiten announced that she needs 2018-2019 reimbursement requests.
- 9. Challenge: Suzy Pelovsky

- The Challenge this year is called "3 T's" and requires use of embellishments new to the maker. The maximum size is 120 inches.
- Suzy handed out the following instruction sheet:

Coastal Quilters Guild April 9, 2020 Quilt "3 T's" CHALLENGE

Technique NEW-TO-YOU,
Two......
Types of Embellishments

The requirements for the entry are:

- 1. Include at least two different types of embellishments
- 2. plus a new-to-you technique in construction or embellishment.
- 3. Be a rectangle shape not to exceed 120" perimeter.
- 4. Be a quilt of three layers made only by the participant.
- 5. Have a 4" hanging sleeve sewn to the top back of the entry (not the sample).
- 6. Be accompanied by a 5'x7" raw edge "new technique sample" such as "one folded ribbon leaf". The small sample should be safety pinned to the entry with your name on the back. A drawing for a prize from the samples will be held. Samples will be displayed separately. One entry will be judged for favorite use of embellishments, the other four as the top four favorites.

Technique ideas can come from a workshop, magazine, book, computer site, a friend, your brain, etc. The source of your new technique should be stated on the entry form.

- 10. Road to California Bus Trip—Update—Rosana Swing
 - The trip is planned for Saturday, January 25, 2020. There are seats available for members at \$50 through October and November. After the end of November, the price increases to \$60. Guest non-member tickets are all \$60.
 - Carpooling to the pick-up at the Goleta office is suggested since there is limited parking there. Additional pick-up locations are at the church and in Carpinteria as in the past. The bus will arrive at the show at about 10:00 and depart to return at 4:00.
- C. Show and Tell:

COASTAL QUILTERS SHOW TELL

Date: 9-12-19 Website OK? Name of Quilt Main Colors (Yes/No) 1 michelle Garbarno Brichs and Morter multi ideal Workly BUSINESS primary Municultother field Com Quit 1. 4 Tucker's Block batiks Get your Bee's in a Row Whate + Mulfi quelting aprons themblelinas Cross tolle ranner Margo Greites Br/tan 10 Ver Curved Blossoms Silver/mato 11 Ves Fabric Bowl red /6/04 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

There were several Tell items:

- Isabel Downs has an individual show at the Faulkner Gallery from October 1 to 31. There is also a show of the work of the Sewjourners Satellite Group in Thousand Oaks (Conejo Valley Art Museum) on Saturday, September 21 from 5-7 PM.
- Ranell Hansen announced the planning of a Youth Sewing group for teens that will meet Saturdays at the old Unity Shoppe storefront on State Street.
- Bea Sanders is teaching classes at Grant House.
- Mary Ballard will be showing her work at the Fiber Arts Guild exhibit at the Faulkner Gallery from October 2 through 30.

D. Break—10-15 minutes

Karen announced break time to get refreshments and buy fabric and door prize tickets. She presented the Glendale Quilt Guild Opportunity Quilt.

E. Door Prizes—Marilyn Martin

Winners:

Basket #1—Nola Ferguson

Basket #2—Cay Donohoe

Basket #3—Gretchen Beckert

F. Speaker

Pam Holst introduced Jennifer Sampou who gave an uplifting, well received trunk show including several "prizes" at the conclusion of her presentation.

G. Adjournment by Karen at 9:15 PM

With thanks for excellent notes from Mary Ringer, respectfully submitted, Sherry Lafler Recording Secretary